File No.8-52/2018(FC)

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change -

(Forest Conservation Division)
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan
Jor Bag Road, Aliganj
New Delhi — 110003
Dated: 23+ January, 2020

To
The Principal Secretary Forests,
Department of Forest & Environment,
Government of Haryana,
Chandigarh.

Diversion of 41.05 ha of forest land closed under section 4 & 5 of PLPA 1900 in favour
of Head-Administration, Translation Health Science and Technology Institute, CR
Biotech Science Cluster, Faridabad for setting up of Translation Research Teaching and
Training in Biotechnology & Animal Research Laboratory along Gurugram-Faridabad
Road, at village Bhankri under forest division and District Faridabad, Haryana (online
proposal no. FP/HR/others/34808/2018)

Sir,

I am directed to refer to the State Government of Haryana's letter No. Admin-D-
3/8305/19247 dated 02.09.2019 on the above cited subject, uploaded a report on the
compliance of conditions stipulated in the Stage-I approval dated 30.10.2019 on PARIVESH
Portal and to say that the compliance report uploaded is incomplete and not in the prescribed
format.

In view of the above, it is requested to upload the point wise compliance report with
undertakings, plans, schemes and maps etc. on PARIVESH Portal for further consideration of
the proposal for grant of Stage-II approval.

Yours faithfully,

N
(Sandeep S aria) >

Asst. Inspector General of Forests
Copy to:
1. The Principal Chief Conservation of Forests & HoFF, Government of Haryana,
Panchkula. '
. The Nodal Officer (FCA) O/o the PCCF, Government of Haryana, Panchkula.
. The Dy. Director General of Forests (C), Regional Office (Northern Zone),
Chandigarh.
. User Agency.
. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF& CC, New Delhi.
. Guard File.
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